## **Quinton Parish Council**

Parish Clerk
Parish Office
Telephone
E-mail

Website

John Scott
2 Broadwater Lane, Towcester, NN12 6YF
07738-760618

<u>clerk@quintonparishcouncil.gov.uk</u> www.quintonparishcouncil.gov.uk

\_\_\_\_\_

Minutes of the meeting held in the Village Hall on the **14 August 2024** which started at 7:00pm and the following business was transacted.

**Present:** Cllrs. Javes (Chair), Shellard, Core, Padbury, Bromfield, Rooks, Loucaides,

The Clerk.

Date Issued 16 August 2024 Issued by J R Scott

## **AGENDA**

- **14-08-1 CHAIRMANS ANNOUNCEMENTS** were made.
- **14-08-2** There were no **APOLOGIES** for absence.
- **14-08-3** There were no **DISPENSATION** requests and no **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** on items on the agenda.
- 14-08-4 The CO-OPTION a NEW COUNCILLOR was discussed, and a candidate was proposed and seconded by the council. Tom Loucaides was unanimously Co-Opted to the council.
- The **\$106 SUBMISSION** to West Northants Council regarding the Manor Oak Homes Planning Application 2023/5978/EIA was discussed. The following items will be requested. These items will be submitted to the residents for comments.

Provision for additional village car parking spaces adjacent to the Village Green on Preston Deanery Road, facing the Church.

A plot of land to be set aside on the Manor Oak development site (within the Quinton Parish designated land) for use as a cemetery.

To update the parish streetlighting to a more cost effective and efficient lighting with additional units to cover the proposed and existing junctions.

Purchase, installation and running costs for an ANPR camera system to cover four entry points to the village, for clarity a 4-camera system with a running cost contribution for 10 years.

Erect and include signage for a new village "Gateway" on Washbrook Lane, similar to those already in place on Wootton Road.

Provision for an improved disabled entrance to the rear of the Village Hall including a lift system, the installation of Solar Panels on the roof of the Village Hall and the installation of a ground source heat pump to secure the long term viability of the facility.

Purchase an installation of 4 solar powered Vehicle Activated Signs (VAS) on Wootton Road.

Two pedestrian crossings (Puffin Type) to be installed on Wootton Road.

A noise reduction system to be installed on Wootton Road for those houses directly affected by the increase in traffic.

**14-08-6** Meeting **CLOSED** at 9:03pm

**John Scott** 

**Clerk to Quinton Parish Council** 

Members of the public are welcome at all meetings of the Council and the opportunity to speak will be given at the appropriate time within the meeting. Members of the public may also address the Council upon individual items listed on the agenda for a period not longer than 3 minutes provided that three clear days' notice is given to the Parish Clerk of the intention. Parish Council meetings are held in a public place and attendees need to be aware that under new legislation the meeting may be recorded and/or photographs taken. If any member of the public intends to record or take photographs, as a courtesy will you please declare this at the beginning of the meeting.